
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:26 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Cc: Gonot, Carolyn; Tran, Evelynn; Lawson, James  
Subject: VTA Information: MBCOC Annual Report 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
Please see the message below form the 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee 
Chairperson, Rose Herrera. 
 
If you have questions please respond to this email. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
----------------------------------------- 
Greetings, VTA Board of Directors – 
 
As chairperson of the 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee (MBCOC), I am pleased to inform 
you that the Committee’s inaugural annual reports are being issued this week.  The following link to the 
reports is provided for your convenience ( MBCOC Annual Reports ). 
 
By passing the ballot, voters entrusted the independent MBCOC with oversight to ensure that 2016 
Measure B funds are being spent consistent with the ballot language and to inform voters on Program 
compliance.  
 
Issuance of these reports fulfills and culminates our responsibilities for the specific periods covered, 
which are: (A) Fiscals Years (FY) 2017 -2019; and (B) FY 2020.  It was the MBCOC’s conclusion that, for 
both periods, 2016 Measure B funds were spent in accordance with the intent of the measure. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Rose Herrera, Chairperson 
2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee 
 
 

https://www.vta.org/projects/funding/2016-measure-b#accordion-2016-measure-b-annual-reports


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1:35 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: September 29, 2021 Board of Directors Special Meeting Notice and Agenda  
 
Board of Directors:  
 
You may now access the September 29, 2021, Board of Directors Special Meeting Notice and 
Agenda on our agenda portal. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority  
3331 North First Street, Building B  
San Jose, CA 95134-1927  
board.secretary@vta.org  
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

  
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3571
mailto:Reyne.Jimeno@vta.org
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